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Dorothy Menasco \QQOID —(\n

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 5:30 PM FPSC, CLK - C?QSESPONDENCE

To: 'Christina Robinson’ —AdS:gN";u;‘O .N?_T-cm’g""

Subject: FW: Florida City Gas -~ October 2010 PGA Fili DOC &i—l—ﬂ—-—
ubjec orida City Gas ~ October iling DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: image001.png; FCG PGA 1010.pdf
Ms. Robinson:

We are in receipt of your filing below. Please note that per the e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/:

¢ The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a tiling. Therefore, documents
contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Christina Robinson [mailto:crobinso@aglresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 4:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Florida City Gas - October 2010 PGA Filing 955 E 25 Street

Hialeah, FL 330:
Tel # (305) 835-:

Florida City Gas

November 24, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

11/24/2010


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:crobinso@aglresources.com
http://www.psc.statc.fl.us/dockcts/c-tilings
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Re: Docket No. 100003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is the electronic filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of October 2010.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

s/ Christina F Robinson

Regulatory Analyst
Florida City Gas
955 E 25 st,
Hialeah FL 33025
(305) 835-3601

11/24/2010
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Dorothy Menasco \ODOOR- 6N
FPSC, CLK-- CORRESPONDENCE ——
From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] __Admlnbtraﬁvax__hm_cmumor
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM DOCUMENT NO.LR 113410
To: Records Clerk DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pdf; 20101115142526449.pdf, 20101115141346245.pdf; 20101115140027676.pdf;
20101115133356316.pdf

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: {8§50) 521-1706

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http:/iwww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/16/2010



http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com

GUINSTER

Writer's E-Mail Address. BKcating@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Comimission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Dockets Nos. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, 100264-E1 (Florida Public
Utilities Company)

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counsel of record for
Florida Public Utilities Company (EI803 and GUG603) in the referenced matters,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839
BKeating(@gunster.com

(850) 521-1706

215 Suuth Monroe Steeet, Suite 618 | Tallabassee, FL 3230141804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 850.576.0902 | Wi gLIsten.com



www.gunster.cDnl
mailto:FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:BKcaling@gunstcr.colll

Ms. Ann Cole
November 15, 2010
Page 2

MEK

cet Parties of Record

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Sincerely,

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

Beth Keating [ﬁ

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities
Company
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Dorothy Menasco [ QOO - FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
—_Adminlstrative_Y Parties__Consumer

From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] DOCUMENT NO 5\_1,)\‘ 1O

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM DISTRIBUTION: e

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pdf; 20101115142526449.pdf; 20101115141346245.pdf, 20101115140027676.pdf;
20101115133356316.pdf

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S, Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

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
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/16/2010
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GUINSTER

ATTORMEYS AT LAW

Writer's E-Mail Address: BKeating@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Dockets Nos. 090472-GU, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, 100422-GU

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counse! of record for
the Florida City Gas in the referenced matters.

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A,
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839
BKeating@gunster.com

(850) 521-1706

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 | Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 850.576.0902 | www.gunsier.com

PORT LAUDERDAID » fACRSOMVILLE » I1PALIL ¢ PALM BLACH « STUART » TALLAKASSEF ¢+ YLERG BEACH » =WEST PALL BC AL



www.gllnsler,corn
http:BKenting@gllnstel'.com
mailto:FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Address:BKcating@gunsler.com

Ms. Ann Cole
November 15, 2010

Page 2
Sincerely,
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
R Jeitn
Beth Keating ?/
Attorneys for the Florida City Gas
MEK

ce! Parties of Record

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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Marguerite MclLean E 0000 — U
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 4:19 PM

To: Beth Keating

Subiject: FW: Docket No. 100003-GU
Attachments: 20101001115503680.pdf

Ms. Keating:
We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements,
documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted
to be considered filed.
Manner of Electronic Transmission:
¢ Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm
the document meets the requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

httpy//www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: beth.keating@akerman.com [mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 12:05 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Subject: Docket No. 100003-GU

Attached for filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company's Preliminary Statement of issues and Positions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating
Shareholder
Akerman Senterfitt | 106 East College Avenue | 12th Floor | Tallahassee, FL 32301

10/1/2010



mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
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Dir: 850.521.8002 | Main: 850.224.9634 | Fax: 850.222.0103
Beth.Keating@akerman.com

A. Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

beth.keating@akerman.com <mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com

B. Docket No. 100003 - GU : Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True Up

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Public Utilities Company

D. Number of Pages: 4

E. Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions

V Card | Bio | akerman.com

2T

BOCA RATON & DALLAS » DENVER # FT. LAUDERDALE & JACKSONVILLE » LAS VEGAS & LOS ANQELES & MADISON » MIAMI
NEW YORK & PALM BEACH # ORLANDO # TALLAHASSEE & TAMPA « TYBONS CORNER & WASHINGTON, D.C. ¢ WEST PALM BEACH

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message (s not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this cammunication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.8. Treasury Dapartment and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal,
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.

10/1/2010
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PARTIES
Jublic Bertice onmmission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: June 21, 2010
TO: ““Ann Celé;Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

FROM: Peter H. Lester, Public Utilities Sypervisor, Division of Economic Regulation (L
Thank you letters addressed to Rob Wilson, Wilson & Associates and Gary
Mobile, Alabama.

Livingston, Gulf Power Company, giving thanks for the site visits located in

Crist, Williams Mobile Bay processing and Southern Pines, should be placed on the
PL:kb

The attached letters addressed to Rob Wilson, Wilson & Associates and Gary Livingston,
correspondence side of Dockets 100001-EU, 100007-EU, and{100003-GU. Thank you.

Gulf Power Company, giving thanks for the site visits to Alabama State Port Authority, Plant




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: W3y MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN LA DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 4136900
NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Berpice ommission

June 21, 2010

Rob Wilson

Wilson and Associates
2507 Callaway Road
Suite 104

Tallahassee FL 32303

Dear Rob:

On behalf of the staff attending the recent site visits, thank you for arranging these visits.
They were very educational and broadened our understanding of the natural gas supply chain. Please
pass our thanks along to the folks at Williams Mobile Bay processing and Southern Pines. They were
excellent hosts and guides.

Sincerely,
Pete Lester

Public Utilities Supervisor

PL:kb

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefLus




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN A DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LisA POLAK EDGAR Er (850) 4136900

NATHAN A. SKOP

THublic Berpice Qommizsion

June 21, 2010

Gary Livingston

Gulf Power Company
101 N. Monroe St.
Suite 1060
Tallahassee FL 32301

Dear Gary:
On behalf of the staff attending the recent site visits, thank you for arranging these visits.
They were very educational and broadened our understanding of coal transportation and coal-fired

generation. Please pass our thanks along to the folks at the Alabama State Port Authority and Plant
Crist. They were excellent hosts and guides.

Sincerely,

Colo Lt

Pete Lester
Public Utilities Supervisor

PL:kb

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.foridapsc.com ' Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stateflus




